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United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission File: X7BG03-M59
Office of Inspection and Enforcement Log: GN-369
Region II - Suite 3100
101 Marietta Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Reference: VogtleElectricGeneratingPlant-Units 1and2;50-h,50-425;
Transamerica Delaval Diesel Generator Thrust Bearings; GN-345,
dated 4/23/84.

Attantion: Mr. James P. O'Reilly

Gentlemen:

In the letter referenced above, Georgia Power Company indicated that
the corrective action to be taken relative to the subject substantial safety
hazard and significant deficiency would be submitted to the NRC on or about
June 5, 1984. Georgia Power Company has received a recommended corrective
action from Transamerica Delaval Inc. (TDI); however, TDI has subsequently
notified us that they are reevaluating the recommended corrective action
previously sent and will issue a revised recommended corrective action upon
completion of the reevaluation. TDI estimates that the revised recommended
corrective action will be issued in mid-June.

Based on these developments, Georgia Power Company wishes to extend the
submittal date for the final corrective action report for this concern to
August 17, 1984.

This response contains no proprietary information and may be placed in
the NRC Public Document Room upon receipt.

Yours truly,
/ )

' n wD. O. Fos er
REF/D0F/tdm

xc: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D. C. 20555

| R. J. Kelly D. E. Dutton J. A. Bailey L. T. Gucwa
| R. E. Conway W. F. Sanders 0. Batum M. Malcom

G. F. Head R. H. Pinson G. Bockhold H. H. Gregory, III
C. W. Hayes P. D. Rice B. M. Guthrie J. T. Beckham, Jr.
D. N. MacLemore R. A. Thomas E. D. Groover J. L. Vota

8406280177840h4
TFFICIAL COPY

DR ADOCK 0500 gg3
,

|g
,jDPDR s


